Webb, Bruce (CON)

From: Boothroyd, Peter [CEAA] [Peter.Boothroyd@ceaa-acee.gc.ca)

Sent: January-21-11 1:17 PM

To: Webb, Bruce (CON)

Cc: fraser_garry@timhortons.com; david.whetter@stantec.com; carmen.anseeuw@stantec.com
Subject: Tim Horton Children's Foundation Youth Leadership Camp - Sylvia Lake

Attachments: MP2010-070 Letter to MC {maybe).pdf; MP2010-070 DFO Response.pdf; MP2010-070 TC

Response.pdf; NWPP Application Form 2009.doc; NWPP Application Guide 2009.doc;
MP2010-070 EC Response.pdf; MP2010-070 HC Response.pdf

Hi Bruce:

Attached is a copy of a letter indicating that an environmental assessment under the Canadian Environmental
Assessment Act may be required. DFO and TC both require additional information in order to determine whether an EA
under the Act is required. Attached are copies of responses received from federal departments and documents relating to
the Navigable Waters Protection Act.

Peter

Peter Boothroyd

Project Manager / Gestionnaire de projets

Operations | Opérations

Prairie Region | Région des Prairies

Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency | Agence canadienne d'évaluation environnementale
Suite 101, 167 Lombard Avenue. Winnipeg MB R3B 0T6 | 167, avenue Lombard, bureau 101, Winnipeg
MB R3C 4W2

peter.boothroyd @ceaa-acee.qgc.ca

Telephone | Téléphone 204-984-8020

Facsimile | Télécopieur 204-983-1878

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada




I" l Canadiian Envionmental  Agence canadienne
: Assessment Agency devduaiion envircnnementale

101 = 167 Lombard Avenue 167, avenue Lombard, bureau 101
Winnipeg, Manitcba R3B 0T6  Winnipag (Manitoba) R3B 0T6

January 21, 2011 CEAA File No.: MP2010-070
MC File No.: 5493.00

Mr. Bruce Webb

Manitoba Conservation

Environmental Assessment & Licensing Branch

160 - 123 Main Street

Winnipeg, MB R3C 1AS

Dear Mr. Webb:
Subject: Tim Horton Children’s Foundation Youth Leadership Camp - Sylvia Lake

| have completed a survey of federal departments with respect to determining interest in the
project noted above. | can confirm that the project information that was provided has been
shared with all federal departments with a potential interest. | am enclosing copies of the
relevant responses for your file. Based on the responses to the survey the application of the
Canadian Environmental Assessment Act (the Act) by a federal authority is uncertain for this
project.

Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO) has indicated that they need additional informatiori in order
to determine whether or not the Act will be triggered. Once that information has been reviewed by
DFO, a determination will be made on whether the Act applies. | will notify you of DFQ's
determination once it has been made.

Transport Canada (TC) advises that they also require additional information in order to determine
whether or not the Act will be triggered. This information should be provided in the form of a
completed application for approval under the Navigable Waters Protection Act (NWPA). The
application must be submitted to TC's Navigable Waters Protection Pragram (NW PP) for review
{see attached application form and application guide). The address for the NWPP is:

Navigable Waters Protection Program
Transport Canada

1100 - 8700 Jasper Avenue
Edmonton, AB T5J 4E6

Environment Canada (EC) and Health Canada have confirmed that they can provide specialist
advice on request. Contact information is contained in the attached copies of their responses to
the Agency's survay.

Thank you again for your continuing effort to ensure coordination and close communication
between provincial and federal levels of government with respect to environmental assessment. If
| can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me by telephone at (204) 984-8020 or by
e-mail at: peter.boothrovd @ceaa-acee.qc.ca.

Sincerely,

Peter Boothroyd
Project Manager
Attach

c.c. Mr. Garry Fraser, Tim Horton Children’s Foundation
Mr. David Whetter, Stantec
Ms. Carmen Amseeuw, Stantec



!*E Canadion Environmentad  Agence conadienne
Assessment Agency d'evalualion envircnnementale

Suita 101 — 167 Lombard Avenue, 187, avenue Lombard, bureau 101
Winnipeg MB R3B O0T6, Winnipag MB R3B 0T6
CEAA Flle No.: MP2010-070
MC File No.: 5493.00
December 3, 2010

Ll INFC-T. Skillen-Haynes ] HC - Rick Grabowecky 1 PARKS - Wendy Botkin
[0 CTA- Luc Fortin ] HR Dev-N/A [1 PFRA-NIA

X DFO - Rick Erickson ] INDUSTRY CANADA - N/A 1 WD - Bill Perimutter
[J] DIAND - D. Black [ NEB-N/A Bd TC- Meighan Andrews
X EC - Reg Ejeckam [0 NRCan-NA [J WD - Liese Dorber

SUBJECT: Tim Horton Children’s Foundation Youth Leadership Camp — Sylvia Lake
Response Requested by January 4, 2011

In accordance with information-sharing requirements of the Canada-Manifoba Agreement on Environmental
Assessment Cooperation (the Agreement), the Environmental Assessment and Licensing Branch, Manitoba
Conservation (MC) has provided a copy of the above-referenced project proposal for review. The proposal is
currently being considered by MC, pursuant to The Environment Act,

Please refer to your copy of the proposal documents for your deparimental review. Please indicate {by checking
the appropriate box) whether or not your department/agency:

1. has, or anticipates, a respansibility under Section 5{1) of CEAA to assess the environmental effects of the
project (i.e. are an RA), Yes No
if yes, indicate trigger:

2. to determine whether, within your deparimental mandate, you would be able to offer specialist advice to a
Responsible Authority if requested (subsection 12(3) of the Act); and v Yes No
Specify as appropriate:

3. requires additional information ta make a determination referred to in a) or b) above:
N Yes No

If yes, please describe additional information requirements or forward a request within 10 days after making
the determination:

4. in the absence of a federal trigger, has an interest in the project related to its departm;rﬂal mandate, and
would like to participate in the provincial review (Clause 38(1) of the Agreament). Yes No
If yes, please describe requested invalvement i.e. comments for the provincial Guidelines, review of EIS, eic.

Please respond on or before January 4, 2011. If your response to any of the above determinations is positive,
please provide the name and means of contact for a departmental representative for the review.

Name; Cavel Clo V'C“[n Wi w—:( Telephone: __(204) 983-R90oR

Address: _3 0\ Uni\(t"!"&ﬁ"‘}[ Cyes. Fax: (204) Rt -A404
Mleg MmB RIT AMG

E-mail: L&Ldaum‘nm.d_@.d:&;mpo-ac-m
Signature: g.gﬂunfﬁiwj Date: % A0 Jawn . "1

Responses and questlons can be forwarded to Heather Flynn:

Name: Peter Boothroyd Email: peter.boothroyd@ceaa-acee.ge.ca
Tel: 204-084-8020 Fax: 204-983-7174




j do g Canadian Envionmental  Agence canadenne
Rl Assesanent Agency devdluaticn envircnnementale

Suite 101 — 167 Lombard Avenue. 167, avenue Lombard. bureau 101
¥Winnipeg MB R3B 0T6, Winnipeg MB R3IB 0TG
CEAA File No.: MP2010-07D
MC File No.: 5493.00
December 3, 2010

O] INFC-T. Skillen-Haynes [ HC - Rick Grabowecky (] PARKS - Wendy Botkin
] CTA - Luc Forin [ HR Dev- N/A ] PERA -~ NIA

<] DFO - Rick Erickson [0 INDUSTRY CANADA - N/A ] WD - Bill Perimutter

[} DIAND - D. Black [0 NEB-N/A £ TC- Meighan Andrews
& EC - Reg Ejeckam [0 NRCan - NI/A [0 WD - Liese Dorber

SUBJECT: Tim Horton Children's Foundation Youth Leadership Camp - Sylvia Lake
Response Requested by January 4, 2011

in accordance with information-sharing requirements of the Canada-Manitoba Agreerment on Environmental
Assessment Cooperation (the Agreement). the Environmental Assessment and Licensing Branch, Manitoba
Conservation (MC) has provided a copy of the above-referenced project proposal for review. The proposal is
currently being considered by MC, pursuant to The Environment Act.

Please refer o your copy of the proposal documents for your departmental review. Please indicate {by cheeking
the appropriate box) whether or not your department/agency:

1. has, or anticipates, a responsibility under Section 5(1) of CEAA to assess the environmental effects of the
project {i.e. are an RA). Yes No
If yes, indicate trigger:

2. lo determine whether, within your departmental mandale, you would be able o offer specialist advice to a
Responsible Authority if requested {subsection 12(3) of the Act); and Yes ___No
Specify as appropriate:

3. requires additional information to make a determination referred to in a} or b) above.
v’ Yes Na

If yes, please describe additional informalion requirements or forward a request within 10 days after making
the determination:

\t\s‘:mw\-(:n Pea'.u"rﬁc); Collee h‘r}\ aroasts Y Nm}P
h!.\‘gh‘rn{-wui RICOSS _ ‘

4. in the absence of a federal trigger, has an interest in the project related 1o its departmental mandate, and
would like to participale in the provincial review (Clause 38(1) of the Agreement). Yes No
If yes, please describe requested involvement i.e. comments for the provincial Guidelings, review of EIS, etc.

Please respond on or before January 4, 2011. If your response to any of the above determinations is positive,
please provide the name and means of contact for a departmental representative for the review.

Name: Aqwqg Mgan\‘ Telephone: __ JQy 488 650
Address: _ 344 Edusseban Siteet Fax: doY AL SO 4gr
Ldiaw, pfg, LM\.k_; 30 AL

E-mail: tpmg_maq_@__‘&_g.‘_c&\_“

LY
Signature: ‘\ﬂQUQE\u_ Dale: 4 ?ﬁ&( 2010 _
Responses and questim@n\be forwarded to Heather Flynn:
Name. Peler Boothroyd Email: peter.boothroyd@@ceaa-acee.ge.ca

Tel: 204-984-8020 Fax: 204-983-7174
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Environmental Assessment South
Environmental Protection and Operations
Prairie and Northern Region

150 - 123 Main Street

Winnipeg, Manitoba R3C 4W2

December 14, 2010
Mr. Peter Boothroyd
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency

101 — 167 Lombard Avenue
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3B 0T6

Dear Mr. Boothroyd:

Owr File No.: 4194-10-5/3163
CEAA File No.: MP2010-070

Re: Tim Haorton Children’s Foundation Youth Leadership Camp

Sylvia Lake, Manitoba

Thank you for providing us with a copy of the Project Description and FCR for the Tim
Horton Children’s Foundation Youth Leadership Camp — Sylvia Lake, Manitoba.
Environment Canada (EC) has had an opportunity to review these documents and offers the

following.

EC is not a Responsible Authority (RA) under the Canadian Environmental Assessment Act

(CEAA) because:

» EC is not a proponent of the project and is not conducting any act or thing that commits
the department to carrying out the project in whole or in part;

o EC is not making or authorizing any form of payment or other financial assistance to the
proponent for the purpose of enabling the project to be carried out in whole or in part;

o EC does not administer any lands involved in enabling the project to be carried out in

whole or in part; and

» EC does not issue a permit, license, grant an approval or take any action for the purpose
of enabling the project to be carried out, in whole or in part.

For the purposes of subsection 12(3) of the CE4A4, EC may possess specialist or expert
information or knowledge that may apply to the project. Should an RA identify any specific
environmental concerns with respect to the aforementioned project, EC, as a Federal
Authority, will provide specialist or expert information or knowledge pursuant to
subsection 12(3) of the CEAA. We would ask that, if this is the case, the RA request would
include specific questions or concerns that it would like EC to address.

Canadi



g Environment Environnement
| | Canada Canada

Further, upon confirmation of triggers pursuant to the CEAA and receipt of the foregoing
request, EC would like to be kept informed, but does not intend to formally participate in
the provincial environmental assessment review of this project.

If you have any questions concerning the above, please contact me at 983-1781.

Sincerely

Lorna Hendrickson
Head

Canadi




QL‘}‘!@ Canadian Environmenta  Agence conadienne
: Assessment Agency d'evalualion environnementale

Suite 101 — 187 Lombard Avenue, 167, avenue Lombard, bureau 101
Winnipeg MB R3B 0T6, Winnipeg MB R3B 0T6
CEAA File No.: MP2010-070
MC File No.: 5493.00
December 3, 2010

O INFC-T. Skillen-Haynes [X HC - Rick Grabowecky ] PARKS - Wendy Botkin
[] CTA - Luc Fortin ] HR Dev - N/A [l PFRA-N/A

BJ DFO - Rick Erickson ] INDUSTRY CANADA - N/A [0 WD - Bill Perlmutter

[0 DIAND —D. Black ] NEB-N/A X TC- Meighan Andrews
& EC - Reg Ejeckam ] NRCan- N/A [0 WD - Liese Dorber

SUBJECT: Tim Horton Children’s Foundation Youth Leadsrship Camp - Sylvia Lake
Response Requested by January 4, 2011

In accordance with information-sharing requirements of the Canada-Manitoba Agreement on Environmental
Assessment Cooperation (the Agreement), the Environmental Assessment and Licensing Branch, Manitoba
Conservation (MC) has provided a copy of the above-referenced praject proposal for review. The proposal is
currently being considered by MC, pursuant to The Environment Act.

Please refer to your copy of the proposal documents for your departmental review. Please indicate {by checking
the appropriate box) whether or not your department/agency:

1. has, or anlicipates, a responsibility under Section 5(1) of CEAA to assess the environmental effects of e
project (i.e. are an RA). - Yes _No
If yes, indicate trigger:

2. lo determine whether, within your departmental mandate, you would be able tq\%r specialist advice to a
Responsible Authority if requested (subsection 12(3) of the Act); and : Yes No
Specify as appropriate:

3. requires additional information to make a determination referred to in a) or b) above.
Yes v No

If yes, please describe addltional information requirements or forward a request within 10 days after making

the determination:
Please See Fek Respeise LesreR

4. in the absence of a federal trigger, has an interest in the project related to its departmental mandate, and
would like io participate in the provincial review (Clause 38(1) of the Agreement). Yes No
If yes, please describe requested involvement i.e. comments for the provincial Guideiims, raview of EIS, etc.
AT

Flease respond on or before January 4, 2011, If your response to any of the above determinations is positive,
please provide the name and means of contact for a departmental representative for the review.

Name:  _Ri04 Gruganyond Telephone: (‘HA":_‘_){{S"-{’-X’%I 8

Address: 51 Lgs tmeel erre. ‘ﬁiml Fax: {QJLH) g% 2, ~5S5b99
WAnngds  MA RBT 24T

E-mail; 3 e Bols ~SE.ure OO

Signature: g Date: 9‘&. ?,, 2o lQ

Responses and quesx:-ns can be forwarded to Heather Flynn:

Name: Peter Boothroyd Email: peter.boothroyd@ceaa-acee.qec.ca
Tel: 204-984-8020 Fax: 204-983-7174
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Health Sante
Canada Canada

Environmental Health Program

Healthy Environments and Consumer Safety Branch
510 Lagimodiere Blvd

Winnipeg, MB R2J 3Y1

December 9, 2010
Our file I\dBfSK-EOIOH 1-078
Your file MP2010-070

Peter Boothroyd

Project Manager,

Operations, Prairie Region

Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency
Suite 101, 167 Lombard Avenue.

Winnipeg, MB R3B 0T6

Subject: Health Canada’s FCR response regarding the Tim Horton Children’s Foundation
Youth Leadership Camp Project

Dear Mr. Boothroyd,

Thanlk you for your notification letter received on December 3, 2010 inquiring about Health
Canada’s role in the environmental assessment of the aforementioned project under the Federal
Coordination Regulations.

Based on the information provided, Health Canada has determined that it is not a Responsible
Authority (RA) under Section 5 of the Canadian Environmental Assessment Act (the Act) with
regards to the present scope of the project.

In the context of subsection 12(3) of the Act, Health Canada currently has expertise in the following
biophysical areas related to human health that may apply to the project:

o Air quality health effects

* Contamination of country foods (e.g. fish, wild game, garden produce, berries, etc)
e Drinking and recreational water quality

o Radiological effects

Electric and magnetic fields effects

Noise impacts

e Human health risk assessment (FIHRA) and risk management

Email to: peter.boothroyd@ceaa-acee.ge.ca




o Federal air, water, and soil quality guidelines/standards uscd in HHHRAs
o Toxicology (multimedia - air, water, soil), and
» First Nations and Inuit Health

Should an RA, or a territorial / provincial authority, identify any specific human heaith concerns
with respect to the aforementioned project, Health Canada would be pleased to provide expertise
upon request as a Federal Authority, pursuant to subsection 12(3) of the Act, or under a territorial /
provincial EA process.

Note that Health Canada now requires a written request prior to providing any expertise in its
possession. The request should be specific on the nature of the expertise requested, preferably
outlining targeted questions or concerns, and should include the deadline for Health Canada’s
response. In order to assist us and avoid unnecessary delays, it is suggested that project information
such as the scope of project, the scope of the assessment and the subject areas and/or portions of
documents to be reviewed be provided at the time of the request for advice, if you have not already
done so.

Your written request for expertise should be forwarded to the attention of the undersigned.

M~

Jadldie Schollie on behalf of:

Rick Grabowecky, MSc.

Regional Environmental Assessment Coordinator
Manitoba - Saskatchewan Region

Health Canada

510 Lagimodiere Blvd.

Winnipeg, MB R2J 3Y1

Sincerely,

cc: Stan Hnatiuk, (Health Canada)

Email to: peter.boothroyd@ceaa-acee.ge.ca



